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Release Notification and Corrective Action 
O P E R A T O R X Initial Report D Final Report 

Name of Company: Cimarex Energy Company ^-IS^fi^i0) Contact: Johnny Titsworth 
Address: 600 N. Marienfield, Suite 600, Midland, TX 79701 Telephone No. (432)250-2059 
Facility Name: Arkansas 23 Fee 3 Facility Type: Tank Battery 

Surface Owner: Private Mineral Owner: API No. 30-015-40192 

LOCATION OF RE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the EastAVest Line County 
E 23 19 25 2235 FNL 990 FWL Eddy 

,EASE 

Latitude: 32.64745 Longitude: -104.46072 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release: Oil and PW Volume of Release: 25/90 Volume Recovered: 10/80 
Source of Release: flow line Date & Hour of 

Occurrencc:6/2/l4 0100 
Date & Hour of Discovery: 
6/2/14 0800 

Was Immediate Notice Given? 
X Yes • No • NotRequired 

IfYES,ToWhom? 
Mike Bratcher 

By Whom? Johnny Titsworth Date and Hour: 6/2/14 1600 Z S H. PVv> 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes X No 
If YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* 
Buried flow line corroded and leaked oil & pw on location. Emergency one-call was performed and flow line was exposed and clamped. The well is shut 
in until flow line can be replaced 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 
Pumper arrived to find leak on east side of location, Talon was called to collect samples. Oiicc analytical is collected a work plan will be submitted. 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance ofa C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance ofa C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Signature: 

Printed Name: Johnny Titsworth 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by Environmental Specialist: 

Title: Environmental Compliance Coordinator Approval Date . Ct/tz/h Expiration Date: ate: / ( / f t 
E-mail Address: jtitswoithfficimarex.com Conditions of Approval: 

Dale: 6/9/14 Phone: (432)-250-2059 

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary 
Remediation per OCD Rule & 

Guidelines. SUBMIT REMEDIATION 
PROPOSALNO LATER THAW 

Attached • 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Johnny Titsworth <jtitsworth@cimarex.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 6:50 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: dadkins@talonlpe.com; Christine Alderman; James Tinney; Gloria Garza 
Subject: Arkansas 23 Fee 3 

Mike, 
We had a release on the Arkansas 23 Fee 3 last week. There was approximately 25BBO lost and 10 Recovered along 

with 90BBW lost with 80 recovered. The well has been shut in and a clamp has been placed on the flow line. The line 
will be replaced and the area will be remediated once we get a work plan submitted and approved. This is private land, 
and our land department was notified and got in touch with the land owner. Let us know if there is anything else you 
need. 

Johnny Titsworth 
EHS - Environmental Compliance 
600 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 600 
Midland. TX 79701 
Mobile: 432-250-2059 
Office: 432-620-1983 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Johnny Titsworth <jtitsworth@cimarex.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 6:53 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: dadkins@talonlpe.com; James Tinney; Christine Alderman; Gloria Garza 
Subject: Arkansas 23-3 
Attachments: Arkansas 23-3.pdf 

Sorry, I forgot to attach the C-141 

Johnny Titsworth 
EHS - Environmental Compliance 
600 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 600 
Midland. TX 79701 
Mobile: 432-250-2059 
Office: 432-620-i 983 

1 


